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Matiida Sanders '»Pé@- 1{ —-QO?’é —~ FoF ’ﬁG.'
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Katherine Fleming; Devlin Higgins; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

CORRES ENCE
Date and Time: 1/27/2011 2:28:00 PM FPSC, CLK - ) POND
Docket Number: 100002-EG m AMMWD Paties Dcm’wm
Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100002\0Orders\100002.FPL Hearing Order.tit.doc mCUMENT ﬂOKXDﬁq . [

DISTRIBUTION:

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AMOUNTS
AND ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR
THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 FOR FLORIDA POWER &

LIGHT COMPANY
F/%«ED 4
wneo - !
Glorvia Ross P _ y
Commission Deputy Clerk I EmAL tEY /

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cowwl:ﬁrg?l‘m
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirteri0) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/28/2011 at 2:57:51 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 401730)
Attachments: 00659-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/28/2011
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:45 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 JAN 2‘ PH 2 20
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Katherine Fleming; Adam Teitzman; Devlin Higgins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COﬁWSS‘GN
Date and Time: 1/21/2011 1:40:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 100002-EG
Filename / Path: 1\2010V1000021100002. PHOrder. FPL.012011.tit.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 0N DENCE
mmmew M
PREHEARING ORDER DOCUMENT NQC_ 2~
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY ON:
B | DISTRIBUTION: ————==

Sommmee

Order Signed by Commissioner Edgar.

é/"A"Lén e

-
Fare? 1
1
Ma1L€0 [
Glorvia Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

[ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL SER
NAME CODE ADDRESS O EaON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/21/2011 at 3:46:27 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 5655200)
Attachments: 00492-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/21/2011




00002 - EG

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
v Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ©OQ0S )~ 1o

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. )

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

DISTRIBUTICN:

COMPLETE THIS SECTION OGN DELIVERY

Agent

/% Addrpsses

«Dowes WY
Vi oL

Tt

1, Article Addressed to: | QOO0 2 ~ E G,

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Encrg\ Service Company, LLC
299 1" Avenue North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308

D. s delivery address different from item 1‘,

EYJS‘ I

If YES, enter delivery address below:

3.

Service Type

T Certified Mall [ Express Mail
[ Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail [ c.o.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feg) [ Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

77?.[]7[1!:.772?7[:[] 0003 879k 9527

PS Form 3811, February 2004

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Domestic Return Receipt

il

102595-02-M-1540

First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS

Permit No. G-10 ‘

Atn: Mar ue,n.L

Office of Commission Clerk

® Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box ®

Forida Publiic Service C«mm.m.,.,a

2549 Shumard Gzk Boulevard
Tallakz3see, Florida 32399-0850

Lecun Q;_L\;
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CLK Official Flliing****1/5/12011 10:11 AM

AWERY

00026

tonad

Matiida Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:07 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/2011 4:02:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El

Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPL (Jan 26-28) 3rd Amended.lch.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

cL

T

For Issuance

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

5

O\

HIRD AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

TO
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
TO
ALL INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

L;;gw* CLI - CORRESPONDENCE
F /@0 - 4 S Admimistaative || Parties 'W:E',Csnsz:zﬁer ‘,
A . A EDQCUME:.NT NO ~0s
EMAILED q UISTRIDUTION: o

MA,:L@” -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

AD[:gESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS co';:&s;rsg(om
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess in Rate Making dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneili@tyndall af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {(10McWhirer) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirteriQ) jmewhirnter@mac-law.com No
! Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!0a) John. Butler@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@ipl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10) Ei804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating@gunster,com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10} cecilia.bradlcy@myfloridalegal .com No
i Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
| Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
! Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS01 paul.lewigir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/5/2011 at 12:26:54 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 658727)
Attachments: 00075-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Sarvice Comemission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do nct alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Hublic Sertice anmmtzztnrt

December 30, 2010 Y
Q0OSN~10
John T. Burnett, Esquire Certified Mail
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9527

299 1** Avenue North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100002-EG

Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 03461-10 and 04248-10
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this

material.
Sincerely %
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm

Enclosure

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: _ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 1% ANN COLE
LISAPOLAK EDGAR 3 3 COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

JHublic Serfice Commission

¥

December 22, 2010 w L
s O0os N~ o
Steven R. Griffin, Esquire FEDERAL EXPRESS
Beggs & Lane
501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5953

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100002-EG
Dear Mr. Griffin:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03363-10 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concemning return of this
material,

Sincerely,
R&\m\%

Ann Cole S
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF¥ICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

From: OriginID: TLHA (B30) 413-6301
Douglas Martin F&CEK,
FL Public Service Commission Exgress

4075 Esplanade Way Suite 130 -

Tallahasses, FL 32399

JI0301914046228

Ship Date: 23DEC10
ActiVgt 23018 Dims: 15 X 12 X 10IN
CAD: 100391165NET 3080

Delivery Address Bar Code

A RO

SHIFTO:  (850) 432-2451 BILL SENDER
Steven R Griffin, Russell Badders
Beggs & Lane
501 COMMENDENCIA ST

PENSACOLA, FL 32502

l [

Ref #
Invoice #
PO #
Dept #
TRKE FRI -~ 24 DEC A2
[0201 7965 8996 1353 PRIORITY OVERNIGHT
32502
FL-US

XH PNSA

i

SRAGLARIB TSN

Page 1 of 2

After printing this label:

1. Use the ‘Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this labet for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in additional bifling charges, along with

the cancellation of your FedEx account number.

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per
package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a
timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic valusof the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit,
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed
actual documented toss. Maximum for items of extracrdinary value is $500, e.g. jewslry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other ilems listed in our ServiceGuide. Written daims must be

filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide.

https://www.fedex.com/shipping/html/en//PrintlFrame.html

12/22/2010



https:llwww.fedex.comlshippinglhtml/enllPrintIFrame.html

CLK Official Flling****11/29/2010 11:54 AM  *****

Matiida Sanders ?6 C~ \Q - Q7o 3 - o F- EG [00002-EG

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices =

Cc: Katherine Fleming o 3[{35«‘-‘1’0\{)"1‘& i

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted “ﬂw , CLK - e Consover |
A&.nmxswmvbm Furdes (L0 ;o§

Date and Time: 11/29/2010 11:44:00 AM AT O X 257_.,

Docket Number: 100002-EG ’10‘ L’Uv“: e ;

Filename / Path: 100002.0rder.120110.kef.doc }L,;» BUTION:

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AMOUNTS
AND ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR
THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 %\p ,_J(
Mail )
email 9




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL m
NAME CODE ADDRESS cogﬁ;s};s?ox
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 11/29/2010 at 2:28:37 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 2:29 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529648)

Attachments: 09605-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/29/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****11/17i12010 12:01 PM  ***** 1

Matlida Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 11:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/17/2010 11:54:00 AM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El <
Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPL 2nd Amended.lcb.doc \&'
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing d‘y

W

SECOND AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
To be issued today

Terry K. Holdnak E l:

Commission Deputy Clerk Il ] 4
Office of the General Counsel |0 000’3—'" & 6
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 ;.gee(ﬁ:—g\—~
o U
- Y

; s om S Crmsmnl ¥
< \33}'\“ y 6 W\&\\ )/ fgé‘cfmin'xstmivem P‘f’;'“ :esjé%ﬂ;lér
TN | DOCUMENT MO -

C"'\ ZS L UTION! | e
e {DISTRE ——

TP, CLK ~CORRCSPUNDENCE
AT sy W .




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MAS
NAME CODE ADDRESS covslii'g;:w
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall. af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@ipl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george _bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} george bachman@gchpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us Ne
Patrick K. Wiggins (102) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tarmnpa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/17/2010 at 4:00:28 PM
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 4:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513298)

Attachments: 09474-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/17/2010




Diamond Williams QQC' 10 -0b75-CFD -E6 /0C002-EG
k4 Nt LY - by
v b C- ] i o S
From: Shalonda Hopkins N S
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:10 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices OHOY {2 AMIl: 3L
Ce: Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . R
S oniide
Date and Time: 11/12/2010 11:06:00 AM CLERI
Docket Number: 100002-EG
Filename / Path: 05250.conf.or.kef.doc

Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT

(AUDIT NO. 09-350-4-2) OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk [
Office of the General Counsel

(DOCUMENT NOS. 04846-10 AND 05250-10)

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

Florida Public Service Commission y
loe 3

Tel: (850) 413-6630

dAou) |
emai\ 3

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
11X Asminisirative [ Purties {7} Consumer
DCCUMENT 80.0005 7108
DISTRIBUTION:

- e ot -




CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMA IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS OO

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

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:31:11 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4.33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 580500)

Attachments: 09314-10.pdf
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

11/12/2010



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: )

ART GRAHAM, CHARMAN
LiSA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ﬂﬁuhlitg%erhit Tommizsion

November 8, 2010

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED NMQ %\wé/

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE N \%
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of Florida

Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be retumed to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
050001-EI 03211-05
070001-El 01902-07
080009-EI 07485-08, 07493-08
080407-EG 08988-09
090002-EG 04139-09
090043-E1 00218-09, 00381-09
100002-EG 08082-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

FpsC, CL}\ CORRLSPONDENCE y |

| 'A"mnsslmuvc[:]hnes ?Lm.amcr incerely,
l 4 o
I DOCUMENT NO. 51104 W
LpisrRisuToN: | Hong

RS —

Management Review Specialist

AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
John Slemkewicz, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation

Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Richard Bellak, Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1,32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Dorothy Menasco DO ::E < “( Administrative__Parties_ C
\ hy R
From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. Q@Q(%q‘" 1O
Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:50 AM DISTRIBUTION:

To: Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Document title

Hi Katherine,

We've added a CLK note to the document description regarding same. We will place this e-mail in Administrative
Correspondence, DN 00057-10.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Flease note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Document title

Dorothy,

[ just wanted to advise you that the document title for document no. 08579-10 in Docket No. 100002 is incorrect. It is
currently reflected as Preliminary List of Issues and Positions when it should be titled Prehearing Statement.

Thank you.

11/4/2010
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Matlida Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 2:01 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/2/2010 1:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-E!

Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.hrg.phrg.els-FPL Amended 11-2-10.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing
cﬁ//,/

AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

To be issued today. o=
{0 000L-EG

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Ii W

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 7[\04, u
Moa\ 2

N
.3\ :

¢
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Adrainistrative [_] Parties |} Consumer
DOCUMENT MO 151710

DISTRIZUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A[S‘p:‘i“f,R
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
| Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mif No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law,com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!0a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george_bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenogsouthernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
| Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (16) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
| Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Ei801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI1801 paul.Jewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
‘White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/2/2010 at 2:42:49 PM




Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 2:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 453283)

Attachments: 09109-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/2/2010
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Matiida Sanders Psc-\( -OLYR-Pi0 - EF [0 0002 -£6
From: Shalonda Hopkins T T
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:28 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices R TIR  e T 1
Cc: Katherine Fieming o T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/27/2010 9:26:00 AM SR

Docket Number: 100002-EG o

Filename / Path: 100002.PHOrder.kef.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

PREHEARING ORDER

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
iwimjmiui.—.tﬂttiweE] Parties [} Consurrer
fay u BSGCUMENT No, 5 110
Mol ) DISTRIBUTION:

<cmail ]




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CO!;)E ADDRESS CO%IAN?ITS?I{ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/27/2010 at 1:42:11 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 9896089)

Attachments: 08946-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/27/2010
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Matiida Sanders lQQ_QQ 2 -E\

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Lee Eng Tan; Martha Brown; Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/19/2010 11:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 100001 -El, 100002-EG, 100007-E}

Filename / Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.eis-FPL revised.doc W
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing ({O\

0t ;r/,»/
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
FLORIDA POWER & LIGKT GOMPANY
ALL INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

For issuance

Terry K. Holdnak 100007 -EG

Commission Deputy Clerk 1i \ w W
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Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 Moald B
ewmoled TV RS L oo SPONDENCE |
Wh'“‘!a‘ilf&twrg”jii

“(" e ‘f: T g\"f‘ ?-.\}

£l L J Cnrans st 'g
)01-10;
.4

vy sy
ANV
o RT3 IR AT I s VLR

Lu Y

Qv@w -



http:100001.02.07

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NANE coPE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Association For Faimess [n Rate Making dmoore@esgeonsult.com No

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ibeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Begpgs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmrgbv.com Yes
Brickfigld Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@GAOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10Mc¢Whirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohthofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Fiorida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQb) ken.rubin@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george_bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george_bachman{@chpk.com No

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson{@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernce.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernce.com No

Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No

Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
[tron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyie jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjupi@att.net Yes
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 1:06:33 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁg‘:m
DIRECTORY

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg, state.fl,us Yes
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail,com No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc, mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 1:06:33 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 245013)

Attachments: 08734-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as itis used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/19/2010
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100002 -EG,

Matiida Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/28/2010 2:29:00 PM

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-El

Filename / Path: 100001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing \@_‘

LAY o ¥

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

[Teg0, CLk CORRS "’“PQNDSNCB;

Shalonda Hopkins DS vimisrative | Fussies s \.13
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l L i’}(é dyativel. ) 7:/| Q :
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1 A[N .
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keatingi@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth keating(@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@gbv.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOQOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah(@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark{@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mi} No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL{@aol.com Yes
Florida City Gas GUe02 mwilliam@@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU6l6 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroyi@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Eleciric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10} jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0Oa) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffrov@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI1803 george bachman(@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10} EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperkoi@hgslaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:23:39 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME OCODE ’ ADDRESS co“:ﬁ?:si?ow
DIRECTORY
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@]lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton{@lawfla.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy. com Yes
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. rabert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10} EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. Gu617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin. henry@sgierraclub.org Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoafi@stjoenaturalgas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdepi@tecoenergy.com Yes
TECO Energy, Inc. (103} meosta@tecoenergy.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:23:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 887583)

Attachments: 08126-10.pdf

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

9/29/2010
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Matlida Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak

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

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing \({ﬁv
LAY o ¢¥

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

Shalonda Hopkins s 2w, _
Commission Deputy Clerk Il (O Fosl, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ;
Ofﬁge of the .Genergl Counsel‘ ' M % Arainisimtive] ] Paciies i Consnner §
Florida Public Service Commission N T AT B -
Tel: (850) 413-6630 \ DECUMENT N, 110
el (850 413 ouled L LSRN -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME COPE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
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
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail{@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
. Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@@bbrslaw.com No
| Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paui.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Commitiee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFLé@aol.com Yes
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
| Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy(@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
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
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright{@yvlaw.net No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rglivingi@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (10) EI1804 sdriteno@southernce.com No
| Holland & Knight bruce.mav@hklaw.com Yes
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
PARTY COMPANY MA N
NAME CODE Af)DR!?éS coh:zlﬁ;g?l‘m\l
DIRECTORY
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb{@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle Jjmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMS364 dale finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@icec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc, frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Lleg state.fl.us Yes
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
| Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI1801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burpett@pgnmail.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
| Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas,com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc, ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, In¢. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
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
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 887563)

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
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ﬁ .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted / ,7 M" | ! W/‘ ‘/’v&/“"&”
- £ ( r\d/

Date and Time: 9/16/2010 12:18:00 PM ¢

Docket Number:

100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-El, 100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El
080245-El, 080246-E!, 090494-El, 060038-El

Filename / Path: PSC Skop recusal.rcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver .
[F28C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
INC. Adeinistrative ] Purties i_._,wnmv: = T
. . . T
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
. ST
NAME CODE ADDRESS COTA%ISES:?ON
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth keating@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde_law@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {(Juno 09G) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoQ8h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation {Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10} EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com -+ No
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No
I.LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10} EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail. com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burneti@pgnmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher! 10{@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10} suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35:24 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:37 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 390948)
Attachments: 07764-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply,

Thank you.

9/16/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 7 - CORRE i CE
Cc: Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK . COA ,SP(,.}_NDEN
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties CWS‘}”‘“

| "TNG.&IE%EZ‘ 0
Date and Time: 9/9/2010 4:32:00 PM DC:CUME\
Docket Number: 100002-EG DISTRIZUTION:
Filename / Path: 100002.amendatory.or.kef.doc I

AMENDATORY ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel \QL\ﬁe_d L’l

Florida Public Service Commission p

Tel: (850) 413-6630 YL lod |




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 160002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10}) jmcewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIi801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/9/2010 at 4:50.06 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:51 PM
Subject:

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 113061)
Attachments: 07570-10.pdf

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

9/9/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins —_ -
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3:02 PM < m
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - @B O
Ce: Katherine Fleming o Te T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted T =N 1 <

L W
Date and Time: 9/9/2010 3:00:00 PM D0 o
Docket Number: 100002-EG =YEOE
Filename / Path: 100002.or.extension.kef.doc S oW :1;
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - o Fi.}
.~_' -~

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR
EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop

l FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
!&Adminisimive [_J Parties [} Consumer

NOCUMENT NO.ODOS 7-10
§ CiSTRIBUTION:
fo.x.e,d 4

wouled |
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADD}:ESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL r
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

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 9/9/2010 at 3:25:25 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 3.28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 995760)

Attachments: 07567-10.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:27 AM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices =Y
Cc: Katherine Fleming = O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted < &

e - =
Date and Time: 8/10/2010 11:25:00 AM Q= @ e
Docket Number: 100002-EG o = v
Filename / Path: 03670.conf.o.kef.doc =z =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = H

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR PORTIONS
OF SCHEDULE CT-6 TO EXHIBIT AS-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 03670-10

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKCP

Shalonda Hopkins — ¢W"‘
Commission Deputy Clerk II g f:‘?\fﬂ ,;’w

Office of the General Counsel si E :

Florida Public Service Commission 2 /

Tel: (850) 413-6630 Z uL - !



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100002

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY EMAIL N
NAME el ADDRESS O SION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) _jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 8/10/2010 at 1:26:29 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 500358)
Attachments: 06614-10.pdf

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

8/10/2010
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-
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:12 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming - -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted <o =
j FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE s Y o
Date and Time: 2/26/2010 11:10:00 AM Y Administrative__ Partios__Consumer B
Docket Number: 100002-EG —~ PR o I
Filename / Path: 100002.0ep.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO.AODS 7-/0  E= o o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: ‘:'.;j‘:ﬁ o=
=Y =E n
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. e w ﬁ(.ié
C) -
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 —PM(L:‘ 4
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1060002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 2:17:37 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 2:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 755886)

Attachments: 01312-10.pdf

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

2/26/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins ﬂga

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 8:57 AM i

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming ;o

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted f}/'? &

Date and Time: 12/22/2009 8:56:00 AM “ .4? :

Docket Number: 090002-EG 8

Filename / Path: 090002-100002.order.est. KEF.doc ‘ ]

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER Ii’:(

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
PARTY COMPANY E IN
NAME CODE ADORESS O N
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 05G) ken.rubin{@ipl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (05) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdepti@tecoenergy.com No
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(0057 myso
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Commission Clerk

from: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 544442)

Attachments: 00008-10.pdf

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

1/4/2010
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(") indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x T x ] [ X |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to

CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Projection Filing & Testimony NONE 09/10/2010
2. Testimony - Intervenors NONE 09/27/2010
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 09/28/2010
4. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 09/28/2010
5. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/29/2010
6. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions NONE 10/04/2010
7. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/13/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/13/2010
9 Prehearing NONE 10/25/2010
10. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) NONE 10/26/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Prehearing Order NONE 10/27/2010
S Garl, RGraves | 13.  Hearinag (11/1-3/10) NONE 11/01/2010
Klewis, VMa | 14. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) NONE 11/08/2010
T Matthews, B Salak | 15. Briefs Due (if anv) NONE 11/15/2010
B Trapp 16. Standard Order NONE 12/01/2010
17. Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel _4 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
! Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
L Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
W Akl g ; . :
here one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/01/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ | x ] 1 x T x 1] | x [ x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Intervenors NONE 09/27/2010
2. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/29/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/13/2010
4, Prehearing NONE 10/25/2010
5. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010
6. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) NONE 10/26/2010
7' Prehearing Order NONE 10/27/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Hearing (11/1-3/10) NONE 11/01/2010
9. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) NONE 11/08/2010
10.  Briefs Due (if anv) NONE 11/15/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Prehearing (FP&L) NONE 11/29/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Standard Order NONE 12/01/2010
S Garl., R Graves 13. Hearina (12/8-9, 13/10) (FP&L) NONE 12/08/2010
K lewis, V Ma 14. Order Establishina 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011
15. |
B Tranp 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27 .
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | SK | GH BI NC ED SK GH BI | NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . TN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sp;t)r(-)ved. 03701 24\1(\) b
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate: 0 r < O N
CSVLS
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
(“Q" dindicates OPR) | [ x ] o x o x ] [ x | x
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010
q. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010
S. Hearing (11/1-3/10) SAME 11/01/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing/Hearing (FPL) SAME 11/02/2010
7. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 11/08/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11/15/2010
9. Prehearing (FP&L) SAME 11/29/2010
10.  Standard Qrder SAME 12/01/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Hearing (12/8-9, 13/10) (FP&L) SAME 12/08/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPL) (Expedited) SAME 12/20/2010
S Garl, R Graves 13. Order Establishina 2011 Docket SAME 01/04/2011
K Lewis, V Ma | 14.
J Matthews. B Salak  [15.
B Trapp 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/27/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
140.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
(47 Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | SK BI NC GH ED SK BI | NC
X X
Wherg pang1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: |
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: QQJKKQ \ DNy

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

Date:
case.

10/27/2010
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage 1L or 1

Docket No.100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“0O” dindicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x 1 x 1] X | x ] |
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
OPR Staff D Higgins [3 ] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010
4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010
5. Hearing (11/1-3/10) SAME 11/01/2010
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
10. Standard Order SAME 12/01/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Expedited) SAME 12/01/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Prehearing Order (FPL) SAME 12/02/2010
S Garl., R Graves 13. Hearina (12/8-9, 13/10) (FP&L) SAME 12/08/2010
K lewis, V Ma 14. Transcript of Hearina Due (FPL) 12/20/2010 | 12/21/2010
15. Order Establishina 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
B Trabo 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
135.
Date filed with CLK: 10/28/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (LﬂlJAl TN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1072872010

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
(*Q” dindicates OPR) [ | X [ x [ x [ [ x [ x ]
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
5. Prehearing Order SAME 10/27/2010
6. Hearing (11/1-3/10) SAME 11/01/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing/Hearing (FPL) SAME 11/02/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 11/08/2010
9. Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11/15/2010
10. i SAME 11/29/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Standard Order SAME 12/01/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Hearing (12/8-9, 13/10) (FP&L) SAME 12/08/2010
SGarl, RGraves  [13. Order Establishina 2011 Docket SAME 01/04/2011
K lewjs, V Ma 14.
15.
B Traop 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/26/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: "
the +identical panel decides the case. AL DA\
S : : . Approved: (=1t L DVARINS
wh Y
ere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/26/2010 '

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

rage 1 or 1

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ x ] ox T x ] [ X X ]
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
OPR_Staff D Higgins [Z] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1, Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010
2 Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010
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
(ol 13. Hearing (12/13 & 15-16/10) (FP&L) 12/08/2010 12/13/2010
Klewis, VMa 114, Transcript of Hearina Due (FPL) 12/20/2010 | 12/21/2010
J Matthews., B Salak ~ 15. Order Establishina 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
B Trapp 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/28/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
_ : 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
Where. pane_1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . (:..\\\\ AR VA
whe['e one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Aoproved: 57 \x e
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Pages 10/28/2010 Q < L\
S N\

DCr /rivnir r foa.., NA /AN
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage L Oor 1

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
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x 1] [ x T X X ] [
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
OPR Staff D Higgins [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 02/26/2010
2. * Final True-Up Filings & Testimony SAME 05/03/2010
3. * Audit Report Due SAME 08/02/2010
4. * Projection Filing & Testimony SAME 09/10/2010
1" Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010
6. * FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
7. * Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/28/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010
9. * Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 10/04/2010
10. Testimonvy - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. * Prehearing Statements SAME 10/13/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. * Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 10/19/2010
13. * Prehearinga SAME 10/25/2010
K Lewis, V Ma 14. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010
15.. = ;[cans;nlnx_gf_znghear1nq Due (Dailv) SAME 10/26/2010
B Trapp 16. * SAME 10/27/2010
17. * Hearina (11/1- 2/10) SAME 11/01/2010
18.  FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina/Hearina (FPL) SAME 11/02/2010
19. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 11/08/2010
20. _B_u_efs_nug_(_].f_any SAME 11/15/2010
21. b) SAME 11/29/2010
22. AStandard Order SAME 12/01/2010
23. ited) SAME 12/01/2010
24.  Prehearing Order (FPL) SAME 12/02/2010
25. L) 12/08/2010 12/13/2010
26. rina Due (FPL) 12/20/2010 | 12/21/2010
gg. Order Establishing 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
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

[ ALL GH | ED | SK BI NC

GH ED SK BI NC

K

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

whefe one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:

G/ e

Date:

10/28/2010
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
(*O" indicates OPR) [ [ x 1T 1 x [ x 1T X | I
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
OPR Staff D Higgins [3] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010
4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010
5. Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11/15/2010
6. Standard Order SAME 12/01/2010
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Expedited) SAME 12/01/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Prehearing Order (FPL) SAME 12/02/2010
9. Prehearing (FP&L) 11/29/2010 12/13/2010
10. i - L) 12/13/2010 | 12/15/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPL) 12/20/2010 | 12/21/2010
(RAD) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. Order Establishing 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
S Garl, R Graves 13.
K Lewis, V Ma 14.
J Matthews, B Salak  |15.
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
Section 3_- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
| ALL GH ED SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC |
X v X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . —a NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sggg?ved. 10{28[28%6 \r&‘\‘ Y -

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Brisé
New Commissioner
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 11/17/2010 at 10:17 a.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commiss

ion Clerk

Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/29/2010 {12/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/13/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL;GH ED |SK |BI |NC ALL |GH |ED |SK IBI [NC
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHJED [SK |BI | NCIADM GH |ED [SK {BI |[NC|ADM
X

Remarks: \elated dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Hearing scheduled for 12/13/10 is cancelled.

1Prehearing scheduled for 11/29/10 is moved to 12/13/10 - starting at 9:30 a.m.

PSC/CTK OOR (O01/10)

W T eanisas WNVawieal was

1TNANNANT T°T NnANnNnA~ nsn




Lase AsSIignment anda >cneauling Kecc

o

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100002-EG Date Docketed: 01/04/2010

Company: Electric Utilities

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

(*Q” indicates OPR)

o

rage 1L OT 1

Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

Expiration:

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL

PIF

RAD

SSC

[ x| [ x [ x |

x|

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PIANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins [4] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Intervenors SAME 09/27/2010
2 Testimony - Staff SAME 09/29/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010
4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010
S. Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11/15/2010
6. Prehearing (FP&L) 11/29/2010 12/13/2010
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Daily) 12/01/2010 | 12/14/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Prehearing Order (FPL) 12/02/2010 | 12/14/2010
9. Hearing (12/15-16/10) (FP&L) 12/13/2010 | 12/15/2010
10. Transcriot of Hearina Due (FPL) 12/21/2010 | 12/27/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Order Establishing 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
(RAD) T Ballinger, P E1lis 12. Standard Order 12/01/2010 | 01/04/2011
S Garl., R Graves 13.
K lewis., V Ma 14.
I Matthews. B Salak  [|15.
B Trapp 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: :
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: =90 By
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ) PendT : + =

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle. -
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

(“Q” indicates OPR) [ I x T I x 1T x T [ x [T x

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 9:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 12/13/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Special Agenda 12/29/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 12/15/2010 [01/26/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/16/2010 |01/27/2011 [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/28/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |SK [BI |BL ALL |GH |ED [SK |[BI |BL

X X
Prehearing . i L.
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

GH|ED |SK (Bl | BLL|ADM GH |ED |[SK [BI |BL |ADM

X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007).
Prehearing will be announced at a later date.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-027
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3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/13/2010
4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/25/2010
5« Briefs Due (if any) SAME 11/15/2010
6. Order Establishing 2011 Docket SAME 01/03/2011
7. Standard Order 12/01/2010 | 01/04/2011
Staff Counsel K Fleming, L Tan 8. Prehearing (FPL) SAME 01/19/2011
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
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9. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) (Expedited) SAME 01/21/2011
10. Prehearing Order (FPL) SAME 01/21/2011
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FP&L) 12/15/2010 | 01/26/2011
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/21/2010 at 9:10 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar {X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
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

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Prehearing Conference 01/19/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
M Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH{ED |[SK |BI {BL ALL |GH |ED |SK |BI |BL

X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

GH|ED [SK |[BI | BL|ADM GH |ED [SK |BI |BL |ADM

X X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only.
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